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1 Attachment

李先生：

隨此付上TK/697最後獲批之渠務報告建議。

--
Best Regards,
Victor,Hui Kwan Yee
Tel: 
Address: 

A/NE-TK/782 18/08/2023 15:35
From: Victor Hui < >
To: khhlee@pland.gov.hk
File Ref:
History:
This message has been forwarded.
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Urgent Return receipt Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: A/NE-TK/782
From: Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG - Wednesday 12/13/2023 02:23 PM

Dear TPB Secretariat,

Please find further information submitted for the subject application below.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Aileen CHENG
TP/TP5, STN DPO
Tel: 2158 6018

----- Forwarded by Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG on 12/13/2023 02:21 PM -----

From: Victor Hui < >
To: akycheng@pland.gov.hk
Date: 12/13/2023 02:17 PM
Subject: A/NE-TK/782

鄭小姐：

現特此致函補充有關此燒烤場申請，用作燒烤區用途之範圍約30%，現場之燒烤爐數
量為100個。
--
Best Regards,
Victor,Hui Kwan Yee
Tel: 
Address: 
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Previous Applications

Approved Applications

Application No. Use/Development Date of Consideration

A/NE-TK/147 Temporary Barbecue Site
for a Period of 2 Years 22.11.2002

A/NE-TK/228 Temporary Barbecue Site
 for a Period of 3 Years

9.3.2007
(approved for 2 years until 9.3.2009)

(revoked on 9.9.2007)

A/NE-TK/257 Temporary Barbecue Site
 for a Period of 3 Years

18.7.2008
(approved for 2 years until 18.7.2010)

A/NE-TK/316 Temporary Barbecue Site
for a Period of 3 Years

27.8.2010
(approved for 2 years until 27.8.2012)

 (revoked on 27.5.2011)

A/NE-TK/427 Temporary Barbecue Site
 for a Period of 3 Years

5.4.2013
(approved for 2 years until 5.4.2015)

A/NE-TK/624 Temporary Barbecue Site
 for a Period of 3 Years 9.2.2018

A/NE-TK/697 Temporary Barbecue Site
 for a Period of 3 Years

5.2.2021
(revoked on 5.7.2023)

Rejected Application

Application No. Use/Development Date of
Consideration

Rejection
Reasons

A/NE-TK/207 Proposed Temporary Barbecue Site
for a Period of 3 Years 21.7.2006 R1 – R2

Rejection Reasons

R1. There was insufficient information in the submission to demonstrate that the
development would not cause adverse impact on the mangrove habitat in the Ting
Kok Site of Special Scientific Interest (“SSSI”) to the south of the application site.

R2. The approval of the application would set an undesirable precedent for other similar
applications within the “AGR” zone. The cumulative effect of approving such similar
applications would result in a general degradation of the environment of the area.
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Similar Applications in the Vicinity of the Site
within the Same “AGR” Zone in the Past Five Years

Approved Applications

Application No. Use/Development Date of Consideration

A/NE-TK/6611 Temporary Barbecue Site and Car Park
for a Period of 3 Years

1.2.2019
(revoked on 1.5.2021)

A/NE-TK/698 Temporary Barbecue Site and
Car Park for a Period of 3 Years

12.3.2021
(revoked on 12.8.2023)

A/NE-TK/704 Temporary Barbecue Site
for a Period of 3 Years

28.5.2021
(revoked on 28.8.2023)

A/NE-TK/7121 Temporary Barbecue Site and Car Park
for a Period of 3 Years 24.12.2021

A/NE-TK/752

Proposed Temporary Barbecue Site and
Caravan Holiday Camp with Ancillary
Facilities for a Period of 3 Years and

Filling of Land

28.10.2022

1 Applications No. A/NE-TK/661 and 712 cover the same site.
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP, LandsD):

� the Site falls within 55 private lots with different ownership all in D.D. 17 which are
Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held under the Block Government Lease containing
the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected without the prior approval
from the Government; and

� there is no guarantee to the grant of a right of way to the Site or approval of
emergency vehicular access (EVA) thereto.

2. Traffic

Comment of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

� no in-principle objection to the application from traffic engineering viewpoint.

3. Landscape

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning
Department (CTP/UD&L, PlanD):

� no objection to the application from landscape planning perspective; and

� the site area and the number and footprint of structures under the current application
have been reduced as compared with the latest previously approved application (No.
A/NE-TK/697). A comparison of aerial photos taken in 2021 and 2022 shows no
significant change in landscape character and resources. Temporary structures and
barbecue areas are currently observed within the Site. According to the applicant, no
tree felling will be involved. Further impact on landscape character and resources
arising from the development is not anticipated.

4. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department
(CE/MN, DSD):

� the applicant should provide an updated catchment plan and a latest layout plan
illustrating the land use of the Site to support the surface characteristics adopted in the
drainage design calculations. If there is any change in design parameters in the
drainage design calculations, a revised drainage proposal with updated drainage design
calculations should be submitted; and

� should the application be approved, an approval condition on submission and
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implementation of revised drainage proposal for the Site is recommended to ensure
that it will not cause adverse drainage impact on the adjacent areas.

5. Fire Safety

Comment of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

� no in-principle objection to the application subject to fire service installations being
provided to his satisfaction.

6. Food and Environmental Hygiene

Comment of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH):

� no adverse comment on the application.

7. Other Departments

The following departments have no objection to/no adverse comment on the application:

� Director of Environmental Protection (DEP);

� Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways Department (CHE/NTE,
HyD);

� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD);

� Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department (CBS/NTW,
BD);

� Head (Geotechnical Engineering Office) of Civil Engineering and Development
Department (H(GEO), CEDD); and

� Project Manager (North), Civil Engineering and Development Department (PM(N),
CEDD).
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) should the applicant fail to comply with the approval conditions again resulting in the
revocation of the planning permission, sympathetic consideration may not be given to
any further application;

(b) to note the comment of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC)
that part of the existing drainage facilities falling within an area zoned “Coastal
Protection Area” would be modified and tree felling/vegetation clearance on
Government land may be required. From nature conservation point of view, the
applicant is advised to minimize impacts on existing trees and vegetation, and
implement good site practice and necessary precautionary measures to avoid
construction impacts to the coastal and mangrove habitats;

(c) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP,
LandsD) that:

(i) our inspection on 1.8.2023 revealed that 13 nos. of temporary structures were
found on the Site without prior approval from LandsD. According to the plan
submitted by the applicant (Drawing A-1), temporary structures nos. 1 and 2
were not found on the Site; temporary structure no. 10 does not match the size as
sketched on the plan; and a temporary structure for animal keeping was detected
on the Site straddling on Lots 508 and 509 in D.D. 17 which is not depicted on
the plan;

(ii) lease enforcement action was taken against the unauthorized structures erected
on the lots concerned. Warning letters dated 1.12.2016, 10.7.2017 and 4.5.2018
were respectively registered in the Land Registry against the unauthorized
structures detected on Lots 384 RP, 388, 406, 407, 409, 410, 464-477, 479-482,
484, 497, 502, 503 and 506-509 all in D.D. 17;

(iii) should the Town Planning Board (the Board) approve the application, the lot
owners are required to submit an application for Short Term Waiver (STW) to
LandsD if they wish to erect structures on the Site while LandsD will continue
to process STW applications already submitted. LandsD will consider the STW
applications in accordance with the established procedures and guidelines and
based on the structures as approved by the Board under the current planning
application. However, there is no guarantee at this stage that the STW
applications would be approved. If the STW applications are approved by
LandsD acting in the capacity as landlord at its sole discretion, such approval
will be subject to such terms and conditions as may be imposed by LandsD
including the payment of waiver fee and administrative fee as considered
appropriate;

(iv) the applicant will likely make use of the adjoining unleased/unallocated
Government land as access from Ting Kok Road to the Site. As such, no trees
thereon shall be interfered with unless prior approval is obtained from relevant
Government departments. The maintenance and management responsibility of
the said Government land and any other Government land leading to the Site
should be sorted out with the relevant Government departments, prior to making
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use of them for access purpose. Further, neither occupation nor works of any
kind thereon is allowed without the prior approval from LandsD. Moreover,
access to the Site may also fall on adjoining private lots all in D.D. 17 (inside or
outside the Site). The applicant should sort out the relevant issues with the lots
owners concerned;

(v) the applicant is required to clear any unauthorized structures on the Site
immediately unless they are covered by valid approval. Otherwise, appropriate
lease enforcement action will be taken in due course; and

(vi) it is the responsibility of the applicant to obtain prior approval from relevant
departments in operating the barbecue site;

(d) to note the comment of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that the village access
is not under Transport Department’s management. The land status, management and
maintenance responsibilities of the village access should be clarified with the relevant
lands and maintenance authorities accordingly in order to avoid potential land disputes;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that:

(i) while there are DSD’s public stormwater drains in this area, the development
should have its own stormwater collection and discharge system to cater for the
runoff generated within the Site and overland flow from surrounding of the Site,
e.g. surface channel of sufficient size along the perimeter of the Site; sufficient
openings to be provided at the bottom of the boundary wall/fence to allow
surface runoff to pass through the Site if any boundary wall/fence are to be
erected. Any existing flow path affected should be re-provided. The
development should neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely affect the
existing natural streams, village drains, ditches and the adjacent areas. The
applicant is required to maintain the drainage systems properly and rectify the
systems if they are found to be inadequate or ineffective during operation.  The
applicant shall also be liable for and shall indemnify claims and demands arising
out of damage or nuisance cause by failure of the systems; and

(ii) the applicant should note the following general comments/requirements:

(1) the existing u-channel and streamcourse proposed for discharge of the
runoff from the Site are not maintained by DSD. Consent from the
owner/maintenance party, current users and District Office/Tai Po (DO/TP)
should be sought for the proposed drainage connections. Moreover, regular
maintenance should be carried out by the lot owner/developer to avoid
blockage of drain;

(2) the proposed drainage works, whether within or outside the project
boundary, should be constructed and maintained by the applicant at his
expense;

(3) the applicant is required to rectify/modify the drainage system if it is found
to be inadequate and ineffective during operation. The applicant shall also
be liable for and shall indemnify Government against claims and demands
arising out of damage or nuisance caused by failure of the system;
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(4) for works to be undertaken outside the project boundary, prior consent and
agreement from DLO/TP, DO/TP and/or relevant parties should be sought;

(5) the applicant should take all precautionary measures to prevent any
disturbance, damage and pollution from the development to any parts of
the existing drainage facilities in the vicinity of the development. In the
event of any damage to the existing drainage facilities, the applicant would
be held responsible for the cost of all necessary repair works, compensation
and any other consequences arising therefrom; and

(6) the limited desk-top checking by Government on the drainage proposal
covers only the fundamental aspects of the drainage design which will by
no means relieve his obligations to ensure that (i) the proposed drainage
works will not cause any adverse drainage or environmental impacts in the
vicinity, and (ii) the proposed drainage works and the downstream drainage
systems have the adequate capacity and are in good conditions to receive
the flows collected from this project and all upstream catchments;

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that:

(i) the applicant should submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed
fire service installations (FSIs) for approval.  The layout plans should be drawn
to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of occupancy, and the
locations of where the proposed FSIs to be installed should be clearly marked on
the layout plans. Licensing requirement would be formulated upon receipt of
formal application via the licensing authority; and

(ii) if the proposed structure(s) is required to comply with the Building Ordinance
(BO) (Cap. 123), detailed fire service requirements will be formulated upon
receipt of formal submission of general building plans;

(g) to note the comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH) that:

(i) no facilities managed by Food and Environmental Hygiene Department (FEHD)
should be affected;

(ii) proper licence/permit issued by FEHD is required if there is any food
business/catering service/activities regulated by the DFEH under the Public
Health and Municipal Services Ordinance (Cap. 132) and other relevant
legislation:

(1) under the Food Business Regulation, Cap. 132X, a food business licence is
required for operation of the relevant type of food business listed in the
Regulation. For any premises intended to be used for food business (e.g. a
restaurant, a food factory, a fresh provision shop), a food business licence
from the FEHD in accordance with the Public Health and Municipal
Services Ordinance (Cap. 132) shall be obtained. The application for
licence, if acceptable by the FEHD, will be referred to relevant government
departments such as the Buildings Department, Fire Services Department
and Planning Department for comment. If there is no objection from the
departments concerned, a letter of requirements will be issued to the
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applicant for compliance and the licence will be issued upon compliance of
all the requirements;

(2) under the existing licensing regime for food premises, there is no specific
type of licence for private barbecue sites. Operators of barbecue sites may,
however, apply for various types of food premises licences according to
their mode of business. Generally, there are three types of food business
licence that the operator of an outdoor barbecue site may apply for under
the Food Business Regulation (the Regulation):

(a) if food is sold to customers for consumption on the premises, a
restaurant licence should be obtained;

(b) if food is only prepared for sale for consumption off the premises, a
food factory licence should be obtained; and

(c) if fresh, chilled or frozen beef, mutton, pork, reptiles (including live
snake), fish (including live fish) and poultry is sold, a fresh provision
shop licence should be obtained;

(3) when a restaurant licensee/licence applicant wishes to use any outside
seating accommodation (OSA) outside the restaurant premises for alfresco
dining, he/she should take notice of the main licensing criteria for OSA,
covering matters such as legal right to use the land concerned, planning,
building safety, fire safety, and traffic requirements, etc. as well as to
obtain approval from the DFEH before commencement. Restaurateurs
operating OSA business without approval may be subject to prosecution
pursuant to the Food Business Regulation (Cap. 132X). Repeated
convictions may lead to suspension or cancellation of their licences;

(4) in accordance with Section 4 of Food Business Regulation, Cap. 132X, the
expression "food business" means, any trade or business for the purpose of
which any person engages in the handling of food or food is sold by means
of a vending machine. But it does not include any canteen in work place
(other than a factory canteen referred to in section 31) for the use
exclusively of the persons employed in the work place. As such, a staff
canteen under exclusive use by the staff members of that work place does
not require a food business licence from FEHD. However, if the said
canteen provided foods to the outsiders with payment, a food business
licence is required; and

(5) the operation of the eating place must not cause any environmental
nuisance to the surroundings. The refuse generated by the proposed
barbecue site are regarded as trade refuse. The management or owner of the
Site is responsible for its removal and disposal at their expenses.  The
operation of any business should not cause any obstruction or
environmental nuisance in the vicinity;

(iii) proper licence/permit issued by FEHD is required if related place of
entertainment is involved:

(1) any person who desires to keep or use any place of public entertainment for
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example a theatre and cinema or a place, building, erection or structure,
whether temporary or permanent, on one occasion or more, capable of
accommodating the public presenting or carrying on public entertainment
within Places of Public entertainment (PPE) Ordinance (Cap. 172) and its
subsidiary legislation, such as a concert, opera, ballet, stage performance or
other musical, dramatic or theatrical entertainment, cinematograph or laser
projection display or an amusement ride and mechanical device which is
designed for amusement, a Place of Public Entertainment Licence (or
Temporary Place of Public Entertainment Licence) should be obtained
from FEHD whatever the general public is admitted with or without
payment; and

(2) there should be no encroachment on the public place and no environmental
nuisance should be generated to the surroundings. Its state should not be a
nuisance or injurious or dangerous to health and surrounding environment.
Also, for any waste generated from such activities/operation, the applicant
should arrange disposal properly at their own expenses;

(h) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that:

(i) the applicant should follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in
the “Code of Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary
Uses and Open Storage Sites”; and

(ii) if septic tank and soakaway system will be used in case of unavailability of
public sewer, its design and construction shall follow the requirements of
EPD's Practice Note for Professional Person (ProPECC) PN 1/23 "Drainage
Plans subject to Comment by the Environmental Protection Department" and
located at least 30m from any nearby watercourse.  Percolation test
requirement should be certified by an Authorized Person; and

(i) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

(i) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street
and emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulation 5 and 41D of the
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;

(ii) if the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide, its
permitted development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of
the B(P)R at building plan submission stage;

(iii) if the existing structures (not being a New Territories Exempted House) are
erected on leased land without approval of the Buildings Authority (BA), they
are unauthorized building works (UBW) under the Buildings Ordinance (BO)
and should not be designated for any proposed use under the planning
application;

(iv) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BD to
effect their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy
against UBW as and when necessary. The granting of any planning approval
should not be construed as an acceptance of any existing buildings works or

Replacement Page of Appendix V of
RNTPC Paper No. A/NE-TK/782A
For Consideration by the RNTPC on 12.1.2024
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UBW on the Site under the BO;

(v) before any new buildings works (including containers/open sheds as temporary
buildings, demolition and land filling etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior
approval and consent of the BA should be obtained, otherwise they are UBW
under the BO. An Authorized Person (AP) should be appointed as the co-
ordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with the BO;

(vi) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or
other uses are considered as temporary buildings subject to the control of Part
VII of the B(P)R; and

(vii) the applicant’s attention is also drawn to the provision under Regulations 40 and
41 of the Building (Standards of Sanitary Fitments, Plumbing, Drainage Works
and Latrines) Regulations (B(SSFPD&L)R) in respect of disposal of foul water
and surface water respectively; and

(viii) detailed checking under the BO will be carried about at building plan submission
stage.

Replacement Page of Appendix V of
RNTPC Paper No. A/NE-TK/782A
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To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk

Cc:
Kevin Ka Wing LAU/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Jeffrey Po Kit
WONG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Tel
KY SO/HAD/HKSARG@HAD

Bcc:

Subject: A motion related to planning application no. A/NE-TK/779 passed on the Planning, Housing
and Works Committee under Tai Po District Council (TPDC) held 18 July 2023

From: Tiffany TW LO/HAD/HKSARG@HAD - Wednesday 07/19/2023 02:41 PM
History: This message has been replied to and forwarded.

Dear Sir / Madam,

At the meeting of Planning, Housing and Works Committee (PHWC) under
Tai Po District Council (TPDC) on 18 July 2023, a motion of "大埔區議會規劃、房屋
及工程委員會要求城市規劃委員會否決A/NE-TK/779的申請，並撤銷A/NE-TK/678的
規劃許可。若日後收到現有關燒烤場的臨時許可續期，或新的申請時，規劃署必須事
前在本委員會內報告。” has been passed and PHWC members under TPDC, and
they decided to inform Town Planning Board of the matter. For your necessary ac-
tion and information, please.

2. Should you need further information, please feel free to contact me at 3183
9434.  Thank you.

Sincerely,
Tiffany LO
EO(DC)1
Tai Po District Council Secretariat
Tel.: 3183 9434
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